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RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

August 15, 2013

Dave Del Regno
Precision Environmental Company
5500 Old Brecksville Road
Independence, Ohio 44022

RE : 498 East Washington
PROJECT ID : CL 132227
NOTICE OF VIOLATION : NESHAP VIOLATIONS

Dear Mr. Del Regno:

On July 31, 2013, the Cleveland Division of Air Quality (CDAQ) inspected Saint Joan of Arc
Catholic School located at 498 East Washington Street in Chagrin Falls. This letter serves
as notification that you are in violation of the following applicable air statutes, air
regulations, or air permit conditions.

Asbestos removal projects are subject to compliance with the Asbestos National Emission
Standard for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP), Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations
(CFR) Part 61 Subpart M, the Ohio Administrative Code (OAC) Rule 3745-20, and the Ohio
Revised Code Chapter 3704.050.

Precision Environmental Company violated 40 CFR Part 61. l45(b)(4)(viii) and OAC Rule
3745-2003(A)(4)(i) by failing to schedule correct start and completion dates of asbestos
removal. It was observed during CDAQ's July 31, 2013 inspection, that asbestos abatement
activities had been completed. The Ohio EPA Notification of Demolition and Removal on
file with CDAQ had an asbestos removal completion date of August 8, 2013.

Unless you undertake some type of corrective action with respect to the above noted
violations, you will remain in non-compliance. CDAQ requests that Precision
Environmental Company submit a corrective action plan along with a revised Notification
providing the correct completion date for asbestos removal to the following enforcement
representative:

Mike Samec
Cleveland Division of Air Quality
75 Erieview Plaza 2nd Floor
Cleveland, Ohio 44114-1839

Your written response to this letter must be received by CDAQ within fourteen (14) days of
your receipt of this letter. If there is insufficient time to correct the alleged violations
within this timeframe, your response must include a timeline for correcting the alleged
violations.
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CDAQ issues this letter with Ohio EPA's concurrence. The failure to mention any specific
violation does not excuse any violations of local, state and federal laws or regulations
regarding air pollution control. Violations of air pollution control laws may be pursued in
local court or referred to Ohio EPA or U.S. EPA for further enforcement action. Should you
have any questions, please call Mike Samec at 2162535589. All correspondence with
CDAQ must include the Ohio EPA project identification number for Saint Joan of Arc
Catholic School : CL 13 2227.

Sincerely,

V

Valencia White
Chief of Enforcement, CDAQ

VW/ms'

cc	 George P. Baker, CDAQ
Michael J. Krzywicki, CDAQ
John Paulian, Ohio EPA Central Office
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